

Archives Committee Minutes
November 6, 2019

Working Meeting started at 6:00PM

Present: Frank M, Thomas D, Bobbi P, Dan B, David B, John G

This was a working meeting where we assisted Bobbi P in putting archive materials into binders and protective sleeves.

We started the meeting at 7:30pm with a list of service area commitments which were given and also posted in the area 31 web site.

The logistics of the archive boards being at the state convention were addressed and being at the anniversary meeting for the Sunday Night Life Group in Haydenville on Sunday December 15th The co-chair John G will handle the boards

We discussed our new policy of working meetings. We will keep our meetings at the usual time 7:30pm, first Tuesday of the month, but unless otherwise notified, all our meetings will be working meetings beginning at 6:00pm

John G, our new co-chair was welcomed

There was some discussion on attending intergroup meetings

Mike, current chair of area 31 gave us an up-date of current events in area 31

Our next meeting will be a working meeting at 6:00pm. We will work on archiving material.

Closed meeting with serenity prayer at 8:05pm